Dear

Thank you for your request for information. | can confirm that Welsh Government
does not hold information with regard to Welsh Members of Parliament (MPs).
Information requests regarding MPs can be sent to the UK Parliament via the
following link
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.parliame
nt.uk%2Fsite-information%2Ffreedom-of-
information%2F&data=05%7C01%7CCentralDepartments-
FOIDP%40gov.wales%7Cf1f0685f176c4c896cea08dbc3de2d9c%7Ca2cc36¢592804
ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638319131227438436%7CUnknown%7CT
WFpbGZsh3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwWL]AWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCIBTIil6lk1haWwiL CIXV
CI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZPB8k%2B%2B2JovHmntDClYeBsNs
0YZaSIpL49FV8zz%2FzU0%3D&reserved=0

Yours sincerely,
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